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Ruth Nettles 
_ _  ~ 

From: 

Sent: 

To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Martha Brown; Burnett, John 

Subject: 

Attachments: Document.pdf 

S t rig h t , Lisa [Lisa. S trig h t @ pg n ma i I. com] 

Thursday, April IO, 2008 10:50 AM 

PEF Petition Requesting Extension of Time - To be docketed 

This electronic filing is made by: 

John T. Burnett 
P.O. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 

john. bu rnett@pgn mai I .com 
(727) 820-51 84 

To be Docketed 

On behalf of Progress Energy Florida 

Consisting of 4 pages. 

Please find attached PEF’s petition to amend 
Territorial agreement between WREC and PEF 
Regarding extension of time to finalize Phase II 
Customer transfers. 

<<Document.pdf>> 
Lisa Stright 
Regulatory Analyst - Legal Dept. 
Progress Energy 
106 E. College Ave., Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 222-8738 office 
(850) 222-9768 fax 
Email: lisa.stright@pgnmail.com 

411 Of2008 



April. 10,2008 

VIA ELECTRONIC.‘ FILING 

hls. A m  Colc, Commission Clcrk 
Florida l’ublic Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulcvard 
‘ l‘al I ahassec, F 1, 323W-OHSO 

ICe: I’ctition to Amended Terntnnal Agreement hetween Withlacoochee River 
Electric Cooperative and Progress Energy Florida, Tnc. Regirding Exten4nil of 
Tiinc to Finalize Phase I1 of’Customer Transfers; Docket No. 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

On behalf of Progress Energy Floiida, Iiic. (“PEF”), plcdse fi~d enclosed Cur 
filiiig the Petitio11 tu A T I J ~ x ~ ~ ~  Territorial Agrcmcnt bctwccn Withlacoochcc River 
Electtic Cooperative aiid Prugess Energy Floridti, Inc. Regarding Exlension uf Timc to 
Finulizc Plwc 11 uf Custvmcr Transfers. 

I’Icasc acknowlcdgc your receipt of the above filing as provided in the 
Commission’s clcctrvnic filing proccdurcs. ‘l‘hank you for your assistance in this matter. 

Sinccrcly, 

JT Mms 

cc: WREC 



BEFORE THE FI.ORIDA PUBLIC SERVlCE COMMISSION 

663&0(p In re* Petition to Amcncled Territorial 

River Electric Caopeiative mid Progress 
Energy Floiidn, hic. Regartliiig Filed: April 10, 2008 
Extension of Time lo Fiiializx Pfriise II 
u f  Ciislurriar Trlirisrtlrs 

hgrcemeiit between Witlilacctocliec Docket No. I_ 

Progrcss Encrgy Florida, hc. (“lJEb”’) pctitions thc E’londa Public Scrvicc 

Commission (“the Commission”) to amcnd the current territorial a,vemncnt between llhl: 

and Withlaconchee liiver Klectnc (hoperatwe (“W RH(:”) that was approved by the 

Commis ion  per Order No. PSC-06-0202-PAA-GlJ on March 14, 2006. In support of 

this petition, PRF states as follows: 

1 .  

regulatory jurisdiction uf tlw Cunirriissiuri pursuaril tu Secliun 366.04(2), F.S. PEF’s 

principal urficc lvvu!iori is; 

PEF i s  nil electric utility organized uiidei the laws of FloiiJa a i d  is suhject to the 

Prugrcss Encrgy Florida, 111~;. 

299 First Avenue North 
St. I’ctcrsburg, FL 33701 

2. All  pleaciings, notices arid other communicahosns i n  this matter should he served 

on the undersigned attorney tor PEF 



3. WREC and P I T  are parties to a currently effective territorial agr;reenient 

delineating their respective tenirories which was approved by the Commission in Order 

No. PS(:-Oh-O21)2-PAA-~l I ,  irsued March 14, 2006, in I3clckct No. 0401 77-FIl. As 3 

part o f  that r?gTt3“t, Arricle 111, “Transfer of Customers”, Section ?. 1 states: 

It] urclur LU ulTculuuk Scdion 3.1, lrtlnsrcrs were tu iukv plilcc: thruugh two phriscs und 

w w r  tu bc cvmplctcd no latcr than 24 months aftcr thc cffcctivc dutc of Ordcr No. PSC- 

OCi-U2U2-I’AA-EU, which bccamc cffcctivc on Apnl 10, 2000. ‘l’hus, undcr thc tcms of 

the agreement, all transfers are to be completed by Apnl 10, 2008. Phase I transfers are 

complete. Sntiie Phase I1 transtiers are still iinclenvay. As nt’the date ntthis filing, there 

are approximately 689 Phase 11 customers that rcmain to he tran&nctl fi-crm WREC to 

PEF territoiy 

4. 

coriiplctc tlic Phase I1 trailsfas. PEF requests this extcnsioii because logistical a d  

PEF hereby requests an extension of time of twelve Inouths to finalize mid 

operational issues regarding these transfers have beeri Inure invulved tticui urig,in;llly 

unliclipuld, und it is in lhe iriuluul iritercsl uf thc subjcct cuslmiws, WREC, u r d  PEF tu 

havc ~ldditional timc to complctc thc li’hasc I1 transfcr. Other than changing thc datc by 

which all custnmers must he tranqterred under Section 3 .1  o f  the current agreement, there 

arc no other proposed changes to the current ten-itoiial agreement approved by the 

Coiiiiiiissioii per Oidei Nu. PSC 06-0202-PAA-EU. 



5 .  

thc lzrncndment to the current agrement proposed i n  this Petition. 

LC‘REC has authorized the undersigned to rgresent that WREC does imt  oliiect tn 

Associate General t:ounscl 
Progrcss Encrgy Scrvicc Company, L I K  
Post C)ttice nox 14042 
St. i’etershurg, I:], 3777.31-3042 

Facsimile: (727) 833-5519 
Telghane: (73.7) 820-5 184 

Attorney for 
PROGRESS ENEGRY FLORIDA, RVC:. 


